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	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on SEPTEMBER 24, 2008

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT SEPTEMBER 24, 2008.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.
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	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Cathi J. Peters

 ref buyer Cathi J. Peters, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.
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· Attachment “A” - Clarification from Bidders Conference and answers to vendor questions
· Attachment ‘B” – Client list by dollar amount

· Attachment “C” – Client list by number of accounts
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attachment “A”
AR/Collections Application RFP, Vendor questions

Submit a digital copy of the proposal as well as one (1) original and six (6) copies (page 16).

Present IVR portion of the proposal as separate line items.

Within the scope of this RFP, client refers to the agency reporting a debt to be collected, and debtor refers to the person(s) owing the money.

Successful bidder will provide user/administration manual in digital form (Searchable/indexed PDF) and at least one (1) hard copy.

VENDOR QUESTIONS

1. Is the County open to an alternate proposal whereby a qualified firm purchases County debt? 


At this time the County is not entertaining any offers involving outsourcing its collections.

2. Would the County be open to an alternate proposal whereby a collection agency only worked older, higher balance debt that has already passed through one or more outside collection agencies and remains uncollected? 


Not at this time.
3. If the answer to question #2 is affirmative, would such a collection agency be required to meet all of the scope of work requirements? In other words, would an outsourced, non-integrated and post-secondary collection solution be of interest to the County? 

4.  Are legal activities by collection agencies allowed for the purpose of this RFP? 

5. Which, if any, of these debt types to be collected have a personal (as opposed to corporate) liability attached? 

6. How much County debt is outstanding now? ~$100,000,000
7. On an ongoing basis, how much debt does the County expect to pass to the winning collection agency on a monthly and/or annual basis?


This RFP does not include the passing of any debt to outside collection agencies. 
8. What is the approximate age of the debt by category or as a whole?


Too varied to answer. 
9. What is the average dollar size of accounts to be collected by category or type?


Too varied to answer. 

10. What current software system you are using on the front end for these services?


Columbia Ultimate Business Systems 

11. How many users will be utilizing the collection system?


We currently have license for 70 concurrent users. Depending upon the options provided in the various RFP’s that number may go up or down a significant amount.
12. What is the County's budget on implementation of the collection system?


Not to be disclosed.

13. What is the County's annual budget for the collection system?


Not to be disclosed.
14. Would the County consider a hosted services solution?


Not as part of this RFP.

15. The County currently has same account data in separate locations, ~ 2k accounts, and would like to address this during the conversion from our current system to the new system.

16. The County’s current dialer is not tied directly to the existing IVR. The County would like this addressed during implementation.

17. Currently the County exchanges information with various State and Federal agencies for the purpose of intercepting monies paid to debtors. This is currently handled through the exchange of flat files which are imported or exported to the appropriate agencies database.

18. The County should be able to assign custom/independent weight to accounts based on debt, age, reporting agency, or other custom criteria. This weighting should affect the workflow appropriately to have the highest weighted accounts float to the top of the collector’s workflow.

19. What is the total number of individuals accessing the dialer at the same time?


The current dialer is capable of handling 4 concurrent calls.
20. Is a listing of the different payment rules available?  If not, what are the typical components of the rules?


They will be made available to the winning vendor.
21. Could you provide more information regarding the LaserFische product that you currently use?  Is integration information available?


http://laserfiche.com/ The County is currently using Version 7.0.2
22. Please provide examples of business rules that would be used to determine what sort of interest should be used?

Interest will be determined by account type, and charge origination. Essential, each charge in a given account must be able to have separate interest rules applied, i.e. a charge may be simple interest, and another charge on the same account may be compound interest.
23. Is the interest either simple or compound on a single account (debt) at any given point in time?  Are you referring to the need for multiple types of interest available for “Super Debtors” with multiple debts tied together?

See 24, above. And Yes, the rules would be applied per charge on accounts with multiple charges.

24. Please provide examples of the commission schedules that you require?  Do commission rates vary based on age of debt and the dollar amount of the debts?


Commission rates vary based on the agency reporting the debt to the Revenue Collection Unit. 
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AR19 COUNTY OF FRESNO FOR: Tuly 2008
8-4-2008 REVENUE REIMBURSEMENT DIVISION
ALL DEBT REPORT

DESCRIPTION NUMBER OF ACCOUNTS TOTAL BALANCE
UNSECURED TAXES 38,072 4355324372
AFFORD HOUSING PROG 2,014 35,496,618.17
JUVENILE MAINTENANCE 67.477 20,000,944.89
HUMAN SERVICES 44,892 13,808,900.08
VICTIM RESTITUTION 2,878 12,005,468.60
PROBATION FEE 60,349 11,487,940.48
SOCIAL SERVICES 13,082 9,843,350.46
ADULT PROBATION 70,128 8,531,820.79
VALLEY MEDICAL CNTR 5,926 5,262,093.54
JUVENILE CITE FEE 35,452 1,621,933.93
AUD CNTRL TRS/TX COLL 6,279 1,406,360.37
JUVENILE FINES 19,790 1,359,782.14
LIBRARY 13,286 1,148,736.67
FAMILY SUPPORT INT. 505 684,217.56
PUBLIC DEFENDER 12,870 665,967.49
RISK MANAGEMENT 271 636,180.46
DISTRICT ATTORNEY 263 556,117.02
PUBLIC WORKS 820 513,036.32
CRT ORDER FINE TRAFFIC 1,108 504,883.54
AMBULANCE 551 338,977.87
SUPERIOR COURT 2,480 322,398.32
ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH 423 289,548.14
VICTIM REST JUVENILE 262 226,674.90
AGRICULTURE 223 212,023.13
HEALTH DEPARTMENT 1,543 130,606.33
COURT FEES 2,613 74,963.05
COUNTY COUNSEL 80 60,401.92
SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 685 5533977
CONSERVATORSHIP 101 3593639
VMC INTEREST 25 35,846.40
GENERAL SERVICES 77 28,016.71
FAMILY SUPPORT 319 22,367.94
FAMILY COURT 317 20,967.80
COUNTY COUNSEL FEES 165 16,597.52
PROBATION FOSTER HM 39 14,983.30
COURTS SMALL CLAIMS 103 341325
ELECTIONS 9 3,020.69
RECORDER'S 185 2,514.43
COUNTY CLERK 19 1,686.47
PARKS 24 431.73
COMPUTER SVCS. DEPT 1 102.58
ASSESSORS 2 58.75
COFACS JUVENILE FINE 1 54.00
GRAND TOTALS 405,709 $170,984,527.62
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AR19 COUNTY OF FRESNO FOR: Tuly 2008
8-4-2008 REVENUE REIMBURSEMENT DIVISION
ALL DEBT REPORT

DESCRIPTION NUMBER OF ACCOUNTS TOTAL BALANCE
ADULT PROBATION 70,128 8,531,820.79
JUVENILE MAINTENANCE 67.477 20,000,944.89
PROBATION FEE 60,349 11,487,940.48
HUMAN SERVICES 44,892 13,808,900.08
UNSECURED TAXES 38,072 43,553243.72
JUVENILE CITE FEE 35,452 1,621,933.93
JUVENILE FINES 19,790 1,359,782.14
LIBRARY 13,286 1,148,736.67
SOCIAL SERVICES 13,082 9,843,350.46
PUBLIC DEFENDER 12,870 665,967.49
AUD CNTRL TRS/TX COLL 6,279 1,406,360.37
VALLEY MEDICAL CNTR 5,926 5,262,093.54
VICTIM RESTITUTION 2,878 12,005,468.60
COURT FEES 2,613 74,963.05
SUPERIOR COURT 2,480 322,398.32
AFFORD HOUSING PROG 2,014 35,496,618.17
HEALTH DEPARTMENT 1,543 130,606.33
CRT ORDER FINE TRAFFIC 1,108 504,883.54
PUBLIC WORKS 820 513,036.32
SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 685 5533977
AMBULANCE 551 338,977.87
FAMILY SUPPORT INT. 505 684,217.56
ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH 423 289,548.14
FAMILY SUPPORT 319 22,367.94
FAMILY COURT 317 20,967.80
RISK MANAGEMENT 271 636,180.46
DISTRICT ATTORNEY 263 556,117.02
VICTIM REST JUVENILE 262 226,674.90
AGRICULTURE 223 212,023.13
RECORDER'S 185 2,514.43
COUNTY COUNSEL FEES 165 16,597.52
COURTS SMALL CLAIMS 103 3,413.25
CONSERVATORSHIP 101 3593639
COUNTY COUNSEL 80 60,401.92
GENERAL SERVICES 77 28,016.71
PROBATION FOSTER HM 39 14,983.30
VMC INTEREST 25 35,846.40
PARKS 24 431.73
COUNTY CLERK 19 1,686.47
ELECTIONS 9 3,020.69
ASSESSORS 2 58.75
COFACS JUVENILE FINE 1 54.00
COMPUTER SVCS. DEPT 1 102.58
GRAND TOTALS 405,709 $170,984,527.62
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